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Veron Chen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay,

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 23 May 2019 '10:08 AM

Nor Azian Binte Noordin; 5UR

RE: Urgent: MV for SKD978C (DOA: 18/05/2019)

Dear Azian,

The market value of SKD 978C is $44K-$45K (Estimated) as at May 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian-Noordin @sg.msig-asia com>

Sent: Wednesday ,2? May 2OI9 Li32 PM

subiect: Urgent: MV for 5KD978C (DoA t8/05/2o191
lmportance: High

Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car ur8ently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Tha n ks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2558 lDirect fax+65 6725 7402 lNorAzian Noordin@sq. msiq-asia.com

MSIG

#24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 04858'1 | T: +65 6220
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
2681E

Vehicle No.
SKD978C
Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
24 May 2019
Vehicle Make
B.M.W.
Vehicle Model
X1 SDRIVE1SI AT D/AB 2WD sDR GAS/D SR
Primary Colour
White
Manufacturing Year
2011
Engine No.
A987J007N468208D
Chassis No.
WBAVL32O2OVP92583
Maximum Power Output. 110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value
$29,551.00
Original Registration Date
28 Ocl2011
First Registration Date
28 Oct 201 '1

Transfer Count
0
Actual ARF Paid
$29,551.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
27 Ocl2021
PARF Rebate Amounl
$17,730.00

COE Expiry Date
27 Ocl2021
COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10
OP Paid
$67,000.00
COE Rebate Amount
$1s,887.00



Total Rebate Amount
$33,617.00
The information contained herein is correct as al22 May 2019



Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Importance:

Tha nks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402

Nor Azian Binte Noordin < NorAzian-Noordin @sg.msig-asia.com >

Wednesday, 22 May 2019 1:32 PM

Urgent: MV for SKD978C (DOA: 18/05/2019)

Hish

I NorAzian Noordin@sq.msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
2681E

Vehicle No.
SKD978C
Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
24 May 2019
Vehicle Make
B.M.W.
Vehicle Model
X1 SDRIVE1SI AT D/AB 2WD sDR GASiD SR
Primary Colour
White
Manuiacturing Year

1



2C11 -

Enqine No.
A987J007N468208D
Chassis No.
WBAVL32O2OVP92583
Maximum Power Output
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value
$29,551 .00
Original Registration Date
28 Oct 201 1

First Registration Date
28 Oct 201 1

Transler Count
0
Actual ARF Paid
$29,551.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
27 Ocl2O21
PARF Rebate Amount
$ 1 7,730.00

COE Expiry Date
27 Oct 2021

. COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10
OP Paid
$67,000.00
COE Rebate Amount
$15,887.00
Total Bebate Amount
$33,617.00
The information contained herein is correct as al22 May 2019

eeF D/7sa lLf
lO B)Itvdt^J

NIl 44 K -45L

t>1r f g



5t22t2019

saiiE.a,sr.I\,ll.A,trT,c(rM

New Cars

Used B[,4W Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - 69CarMart

SellMy Car 0irectory Products

Login Sign up

lnstrance Arficles Forum
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search S€lectioh BMW Xl

Post an Advertiselnent
Sellit youlsetft Advertise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!
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GV Credit Pte Ltd

2011

8!rw xl

tr"t +1,8-"s, "!- kqre, '"--:]
1. r, r,.'l:,1: , b:

Plilea9e, Eng Cap

suv

Status

148'800 1t2,980 lyt 23-D€c-201t 1,99s cc 59.000 km

6 flonths Waranty. Good Condition, Sporty Lootr Loan Avaitabte, TGde In Wetcome,

Posted:14-t4ay 2019 Tags: 2011aNvr'xl,201tbfiwxl,B[1wx1,bmwx1,aMVv,x1,x1,uredBMW

3MW Xl sDrivelSi

BMW X1 s)riv€1ai

gMW Xl sOrivelSi

BFIW X1 sDrivelai

23-Dec-2011 1,995 cc

Cheapest On l4arketl Low l'1ileage. CallToArange Vtewlng To B€tieve

Posted: tt-[lay 2019 Tags: 2011aMWX1,2011bmw xt, Bljw 11, bmw 11, BMW X1, xl, Used B[jW

- N.A 2l-5eo.20r1 1,995 cc

OriveWith Asslranc€lAllOur Quality Pr€'Owned Cars Are Selling AtThe flost Reasonable Pric€ Wth A pe.ce Oftvind! SIA/uCON1 Inspection
Welcome! Easy ApprovalAnd loan Avaitabl€, t4onthty Instalment...

CarQuoE S ngapore

Post€ai 16-t'ra.2019 Ta95:20l1BHWxl,2011bmw11,8Mwx1,bnjwrt,BNlw,x1,rt,usedBNtu/

- N.A r1-Jut-2011 1,995 cc

cheapest Depreciation h The Car lYarket! Showroom Conditionl R€-Conditioned showrcom Upholsteryt 6 t4onths Warrantyt zerc problems And
Ginrmick, 120 Points Check Donel STA Welcomedl Easy High Loan Av.i,.,

Posied:09-t1atr2019 Tags:20118NlWX1,20tLbmwx1,BN1WXl,bnwx1/Bl.tw,xl,rt,usedBMw

Is your COE expirirg? Let us help you renew:t!
Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you rene\4 your COE dnd get a loan for it. Get th€ cheap€st loan in town and an
apprcval in 2 days withoLrt eifortl Enqulre today.

httpsr//www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&N4OD=8N.4W&MMO=X1&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2011
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BMW X1 sDrivel8i S42,000 $12,570 lyr 04-Jul-2011 1,995 €c 1Z5,O0O km SUv Avajtabte

only $4k Down To DriveAwayThis Beautitult MainLain€d Bl4w Xl suv wih Absotut€ty No RepaiE N€€dedt Exceflent piiibro*, Atways shelter
Parked And Waxed By Car Loving Owne New Radiator Fitt€d In 6... qmm
car Buye.s Automotlve Ple Ltd

Ponedr 19-l4ay-2019 Trgs: 2011 8NI],V Xl, 2011 bmu x1, BMW Xl, bmw !1, Bt'lW Xt, x1, Us€d At\alt

3MW X1 sDrivelSi - N,A 04-Jul-2011 1,995 cc - SUv SOLD

Vehlcle Is h Excellent Condltion,It Has Been Cared For Wdl Regular Servlcing And Wash And Wax€s. My WifeAnd I Recenly Had a B,aby And Need _
To UpgEdeTo A Larger Vehlcle, Dontwait, Seliing Fastl @@

post.d: 16-l,1ay-2o19 tags: 2011 Blvlw Xt, 2011 bmw x1, 3MW 11, bmw rl, eMW Xl, 11, U9€d gtt\,!

BMW Xl sDrivelSi - N.A 25-Jun'2011 !,995 cc - SUV SoLD

FLSXIBLE LOAN Schem€ Can Be Ananged By Us, Selling The Cheape$ In The f4arket/ Lowest G€nuine l'4ileaqe Clocked By The Previous Lady Owner, _,,....
Excellent Condition Taken Care Of, Accident Free & Eassle Frc,.. {GF m

pcsted:t0-r.1av-2019 Tags: 20r1ar!!Jxt,20t1bmr{x!.Bftvvxl,bhw11,3t,Ll,x1,xl,usedBMW
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